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National Infrastructure Planning
Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol BS1 6PN

Your Ref TRO10027

BY EMAIL AND POST

Dear Sir / Madam,

Procedure) Rules 2010

Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent
for the M42 Junction 6 Improvement

Deadline 5: Statement of Common Ground between Extra MSA Group and
Highways England

On behalf of the Extra MSA Group, we are pleased to confirm progress achieved to date
on the Statement of Common Ground between Extra MSA Group and Highways England.

Both parties to the Statement of Common Ground have agreed the content and wording
of the final draft and this has now been signed by our client (Extra MSA Group) and
returned to Highways England’s representatives.

We understand that Highways England will submit the completed Statement of Common
Ground to the DCO Panel later today (16 September - Deadline 5).

Yours sincerely

PAUL BEDWELL

BA (Hons) Dip TRP MRTPI
Senior Director
paul.bedwell@pegasusgroup.co.uk

cc. Mr J Pizzey, Highways England
Ms L Barnstable, AECOM
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